



RYAN NORRIS **VICE PRESIDENT**

2231 EAST CAMELBACK ROAD
SUITE 102
PHOENIX, AZ 85016
PH: 602.285.3140
FX: 602.285.3141
RNORRIS@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Ryan Norris serves as a Vice President in Trammell Crow Company's Phoenix Business Unit. In his role, he is responsible for sourcing and executing new development and investment opportunities in the Greater Phoenix marketplace.

Ryan applies more than six years of experience developing and acquiring over 1.5 million square feet of product in the market to his pursuit and execution of new and existing projects.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

PARK LUCERO
600,000 SF Industrial Park

WEST 202 LOGISTICS CENTER
550,000 SF Industrial Building

PARK LADERA
AT SPECTRUM RIDGE
220,000 SF Industrial Park

CORRIDORS INDUSTRIAL PARK
220,000 SF Industrial Park

ACQUISITIONS

SKY HARBOR BUSINESS CENTER
127,000 SF Industrial Park

I-10 WEST BUSINESS CENTER
80,000 SF Industrial Park

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Phoenix, AZ – 2013 to Present
Vice President, Development and Investment Services
Senior Associate, Development and Investment Services
Associate, Development and Investment Services

US Airways – Phoenix, AZ – 2012 to 2013
Senior Revenue Analyst

Alaska Airlines – Seattle, WA – 2010 to 2012
Yield Analyst
Revenue Management Intern

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)
Arizona State University SDC Young Professionals Group

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Gonzaga University, Bachelor of Science, Economics and Finance, 2011